From: Microsoft Power Bl <no-reply-powerbi@microsoft.com>

To:
Sent: 7/14/2021 7:03:27 AM
Subject: HAWC Fire Report [DB Connection and Schedule Refresh with every 3 hrs]

Attachments: WSOC_DB_Connection_PROD - (HAWCCPUC_REPORT).png

Notice: This message is being sent from an external partner who is authorized to send email on PG&E's behalf.
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B8 Microsoft Power BI

HAWC_FIRE_REPORT

Hi Team,

This email consist of notification of HAWC FIRE REPORT with the link through
which by clicking it will take you to the PBI Report having all 6 pages.

Everyday you will be receiving the email notification @7:00 AM PST

Reiards

Go to report >

HAWC FIRE REPORT

Quick Start Date Lookup Start Date Acres Fire Status Customer Incident Status Record Count
Impacted
Closed
=] B BT = :
All Open
n

Fire Start ime End Time Status Dmsion Gty County iniial  Acres % #of T T Summary/Comments/Notes

Name Source Cont  Custom mu- M( Pole Pole Assigned
ained er Da  Dest Dam Des
Impact ma foye age troy
ed ged d d ed

7/13/2021 NORTH | Orov Tier 3 | Phone X
5:30:06 PM VALLEY |ille 5
Extre
- L

Resources responded to 3 vegetation fire at Forni Rd | No
X Briw Rd . The fire was contained at 0.5 acres, No
notifications made due to fire being contained to half

an acre and no further threat to assets. There was an
outage in the immediate area impacting

approximately 378 customers. On the Placerville

1111, Notifications have been made to Ell. Closing
incident barring any significant changes.
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You’re receiving this email because_ subscribed you to the
'"HAWC/CPUC_REPORT' page of the "' WSOC_DB_Connection PROD' report. The
image above was generated at July 14, 2021 14:02 UTC.
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